# **Department of Talent & Labor Relations**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.	Appointments – (16)	3
B.	Transfers – (6)	4
C.	Substitute Personnel – (No Items at this time)	4
D.	Resignations – (5)	4
E.	Retirements – (7)	5
F.	Terminations – (No Items at this time)	5
G.	Separations by Mutual Agreement – (No Items at this time)	5
H.	Suspensions – (No Items at this time)	5
I.	Returns from Suspensions – (No Items at this time)	5
J.	Administrative Leaves – (1)	5
K.	Return from Administrative Leaves – (No Items at this time)	5
L.	Leaves of Absence – (33)	5
М.	Non-FMLA/Personal Leave of Absence – (No items at this time)	6
N.	Approval to Return – (13)	7
О.	Rescissions – (No items at this time)	7
P.	Corrections – (4)	7
Q.	Recalls – (4)	8
R.	Changes and Salary Adjustments – (1)	8
S.	Death Notices – (1)	8
Τ.	Special Compensation - (32)	8
U.	Seasonal Coaches – (5)	10
V.	Salaries Advancements/Stipends – (2)	10
W.	Salaries Paid with Federal Funds for Fiscal Year 2021-2022- (178)	10
Х.	Black Seal/Boiler/Locksmith/Welding License – (3)	17
Y.	Declinations – (No items at this time)	17
Z.	Temporary Service Employees / Internships - (No items at this time)	17
AA.	Commercial Driver's License – (No items at this time)	17
BB.	Reinstatement – (No items at this time)	17
CC.	Miscellaneous – (No items at this time)	17
DD.	Non- Renewals – (Non-Tenured) – (No items at this time)	17
EE.	Reappointments of Certificated and Non-Certificated Staff Serving in Tenurable Positions - (No items at this time)	17
FF.	Reassignment – (No items at this time)	17
GG.	Terminations with Reassignment – (No items at this time)	17
HH.	School Placements – (No items at this time)	
II.	Hearing Decisions – (No items at this time)	

#### \* Legend:

Schools – Brimm Medical Arts High School – Brimm; Camden Big Picture Learning Academy – BPLA; Camden High School – CHS; Cooper's Poynt Family School – Cooper's Poynt; Creative Arts Academy – CAA; Dr. Henry H. Davis Family School – Davis; Early Childhood Development Center – ECDC; Forest Hill School – Forest Hill; H.B. Wilson Family School – H.B. Wilson; Morgan Village Middle School – Morgan Village; Octavius V. Catto Family School – Catto; Pride Academy Transitional – Pride; Riletta Twyne Cream Early Childhood Development Center- Cream; SOAR Academy at Woodrow Wilson High School – SOAR WWHS; Thomas H. Dudley Family School – Dudley; Veterans Memorial Family School – Veterans; Woodrow Wilson High School – WWHS; Yorkship Family School – Yorkship Terminology – Incl. = including or inclusive of; LOA = Leave of Absence; RTW = Return to Work; w/o = without; unpd = Unpaid

## A. Appointments – (16)

All appointments are contingent upon available funds and compliance with the prerequisites for public school employment under law and District policy.

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations: Upon information and belief

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate holder designee prior to the submission of offer letters and the start date for all persons listed in the Appointments section.

Prior to this meeting, the State Superintendent has approved in writing the appointment of the individuals listed in the Appointments section, as well as, the effective date, title and salary of such persons.

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed for the 2021-2022 school year, respectively to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary
					15-402-100-	
2/2/2022	Jasmin	Brown	Athletic Trainer	CHS	104-01-0000	\$69,003.00
					15-000-213-	
2/9/2022	Felicia	D'Angelo	Nurse	H.B Wilson	100-31-0000	\$83,972.00
					15-110-100-	
2/3/2022	Alexa	Gonzalez	Teacher, Elementary	Dudley	101-15-0000	\$53,387.00
			Teacher, Special		15-213-100-	
1/24/2022	Robert	Hinson	Education	CHS	101-01-0000	\$86,972.00
					11-000-219-	
3/7/2022	Jasmin	Rodriguez	LDTC - Bilingual	ECDC	104-00-0000	\$93,700.00
					20-218-100-	
2/16/2022	Jeb	Taylor	Teacher, Health / PE	Cream	101-00-0000	\$53,387.00
					15-120-100-	
2/16/2022	Emily	White	Teacher, Elementary	Dudley	101-15-9999	\$53,387.00

#### 1. Professional, Certificated – (7)

#### 2. Professional, Non- Certificated – (6)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary
			Coordinator, HR		11-000-251-	
2/7/2022	Ashley	Brown	Wellness	Central Office	100-00-0000	\$58,092.00
					15-000-266-	
1/17/2022	Carmen	Darby	Security Officer	CHS	100-01-0000	\$42,951.00
					11-000-251-	
2/22/2022	Natarsha	Nelson	Manager, Staffing	Central Office	100-00-0000	\$85,443.00
			Manager, Health		11-000-251-	
1/24/2022	Neil	Peters	Wellness	Central Office	100-00-0000	\$89,145.00

			Coordinator, Human		11-000-251-	
2/7/2022	Bradley	Ruggles	Resources	Central Office	100-00-0000	\$57,165.00
			Manager, Leave		11-000-251-	
2/16/2022	Janiell	Tomlinson	Administration	Central Office	100-00-0000	\$88,997.00

## 3. Support – (3)

Eff. Date	Eff. Date First Name Last Name		Title	Location	Account #	Salary
		Lee-	Paraprofessional A, 1		11-000-217-	
2/1/2022	Siani	Simmons	on 1	ECDC	106-00-0000	\$22,344.00
			Family & Operations		15-000-211-	
2/7/2022	Jessica	Mannino	Coordinator	H.B Wilson	174-30-0000	\$54,230.00
			Paraprofessional A,		15-240-100-	
2/14/2022	Nancy	Torres	Bilingual	Davis	106-14-0000	\$21,934.00

## B. Transfers – (6)

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations:

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Transfers section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable, for the position/location in which they are transferred.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Transfers section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Transfers section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate holder designee prior to the transfer of the staff member.

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed for the 2021-2022 school year to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Previous Location	New Location	Account #
			Paraprofessional,			11-000-217-
1/31/2022	Sahadatu	Alexander	1 on 1	BMAHS	ECDC	106-00-0000
			Paraprofessional,			11-000-217-
1/31/2022	Sherry	Arthur	1 on 1	BMAHS	ECDC	106-00-0000
			Paraprofessional,			11-000-217-
1/31/2022	Tashia	Dotson	1 on 1	BMAHS	Forest Hill	106-00-0000
			Paraprofessional,			15-214-100-
1/31/2022	George	Jalandoni	SPED-AUT	BMAHS	ECDC	106-45-0000
			Paraprofessional,			11-000-217-
1/31/2022	Marla	Pierce	SPED-MCI	BMAHS	CAA	106-00-0000
			Paraprofessional,			11-000-217-
1/31/2022	Lashanda	Standard	1 on 1	BMAHS	WWHS	106-00-0000

## C. Substitute Personnel – (No Items at this time)

#### D. Resignations – (5)

For staff who previously received a formal letter indicating that the Superintendent accepted their resignation, the official acceptance of the resignation shall be deemed as of the date of the acceptance letter.

Effective at the end of the day on the date indicated:

Resignation Date First Name L		Last Name	Position Title	Location
			Teacher, Physical Education &	
3/25/2022	Jeremy	Beyer	Health	Yorkship
3/28/2022	Sydney	Edmonds	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten	Veterans
4/15/2022	Kimberly	Levin	Teacher, Math	BMAHS
2/1/2022	Jennifer	Robinson	Teacher, Elementary	Cooper's Poynt
2/18/2022	William	VanSyckel	Senior Director, Facilities	Board Warehouse

## E. Retirements – (7)

For staff who previously received a formal letter indicating that the Superintendent accepted their retirement, the official acceptance of the retirement shall be deemed as of the date of the acceptance letter.

Effective at the end of the day on the date indicated:

Retirement Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Years of Service
6/30/2022	Carol	Colon	Security Officer	BPLA	31
2/1/2022	Tiombe	Gibson	Teacher, Pre K	Forest Hill	12
5/31/2022	Leona	Jackson	Guidance Counselor	Morgan Village	29
6/30/2022	Aughtney	Khan	Teacher, SPED	Morgan Village	9
1/28/2022	Angela	Lance	Payroll Specialist	Central Office	16
4/29/2022	Patricia	Peffall	Teacher, SPED-AUT	BMAHS	21
6/30/2022	Yvette	Rudd	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1	Dudley	17

#### F. Terminations – (No Items at this time)

#### G. Separations by Mutual Agreement – (No Items at this time)

#### H. Suspensions – (No Items at this time)

#### I. Returns from Suspensions – (No Items at this time)

#### J. Administrative Leaves – (1)

It is recommended the following individuals be placed on administrative leave per the effective date indicated:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Status
2/4/2022	Daniel	Pratt	Custodian	Davis	With Pay

#### K. Return from Administrative Leaves – (No Items at this time)

#### L. Leaves of Absence – (33)

It is recommended the following requests be granted and/or accepted in accordance with District policy. (All leaves are with pay unless specified as "unpd"). All leaves are subject to review by the Department of Talent and Labor Relations for compliance with contract, policy, and law.

First Name Last Name Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
-------------------------------------	----------	-----------

		On a statiat		
		Specialist,		
<b>O</b> a maile	A	Information	O antrol Office	
Sergio	Arevalo	Technology	Central Office	FMLA 1/7/2022-3/13/2022
Chulananaika	Ashisdu	Teacher, SPED -		ENILA 4/7/2022 4/42/2022
Chukwunweike	Ashiedu	ICR Lead Educator	WWHS Catto	FMLA 1/7/2022-1/13/2022
Yolanda	Babilonia		Callo	FMLA 1/15/2022-1/24/2022
Kula	Devier	Teacher, SPED -	DMALLO	FMLA 10/14/0001 10/01/0001
Kyle	Beyer	ICR	BMAHS	FMLA 12/14/2021-12/31/2021
Donno	Durain	Teacher, Health / PE	Drido	FML & 1/20/22 1/20/22
Donna	Burgin		Pride	FMLA 1/20/22-1/30/22
Cyril	Cain	Specialist, Staffing	Central Office	FMLA 1/24/2022-2/8/2022
Michael	Common	Teacher, Health / PE	Corect LUI	EN4LA 4/07/0000 4/07/0000
Michael	Cannon		Forest Hill	FMLA 1/27/2022-4/27/2022
Carol	Chiolan	Teacher, MS Math	Davis	FMLA 12/03/2021-12/10/2021
D		Teacher,	Manhaila	
Dawn	Colbert	Elementary	Yorkship	FMLA 1/18/2022-1/26/2022
12	0	Family & Operations	5050	
Kenyetta	Conway	Coordinator	ECDC	FMLA unpd 11/22/2021-3/1/2022
		Teacher, SPED -		
Charles	DeNicuolo	ICR	CAA	FMLA 1/29/2022-2/7/2022
1.1	D	Teacher, MS	Duri	
Lisasophia	Dovas	Science	Davis	FMLA 1/20/2022-1/31/2022
Lidia	Duran	Custodian, C	Cream	FMLA 1/10/2022-1/23/2022
Quincy	Fletcher	Nightwatcher	Security	FMLA 1/4/2022-1/17/2022
		Teacher, SPED -		
Mary	Fried	ICR	ECDC	FMLA 1/24/2022-4/26/2022
Grisel	Garcia	Security Officer	CHS	FMLA 1/3/2022-1/17/2022
		Teacher, HS Social		
Kyle	Grizzard	Studies	CHS	FMLA unpd 1/18/22-4/01/2022
Gladys	Ibarra	Teacher, Spanish	H.B Wilson	FMLA 1/18/2022-1/28/2022
		Teacher, Reading		
Kelly	Jenkins	Interventionist	Yorkship	FMLA 12/6/2021-12/15/2021
		Teacher, SPED -		
Mary	Johnson	ICR	Davis	FMLA 1/24/2022-2/6/2022
Denise	Jones	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	FMLA 2/22/2022-03/06/2022
		Teacher, ESL -		
Henry	Kelsey	English	WWHS	FMLA 1/3/2022-1/13/2022
Tywana	Kiyaga	LDTC	BPLA	Int FMLA 2/14/2022-6/30/2022
Denise	Mastrosimone	Nurse - PreK	Cream	Int FMLA 12/23/2021-4/30/2022
Lynne	McKnight	Teacher, HS Math	Pride	FMLA 12/13/2021-12/20/2021
Luis	Molina	Custodian, C	BMAHS	FMLA 1/31/2022-3/13/2022
Shannon	Ratajski	Teacher, PreK	Veterans	FMLA 2/2/2022-2/11/2022
Sherwonda	Rios	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	FMLA 12/14/2021-12/31/2021
Sherwonda	Rios	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	FMLA 1/25/2022-2/28/2022
			Welcome	
Mary	Suarez-Colon	Teacher, ESL	Center	FMLA 2/4/2022-2/25/2022
Mable	Thevaruzathil	Social Worker	Central Office	Int FMLA 2/7/2022-5/7/2022
		Teacher,		FMLA 1/7/2022-2/2/2022, unpd
Vanya	Walden	Elementary	Catto	2/3/2022-3/6/2022
Daina	Wallace	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	Int FMLA 12/01/2021-12/01/2022

# M. Non-FMLA/Personal Leave of Absence – (No items at this time)

## N. Approval to Return – (13)

It is recommended that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from leave of absence, as indicated (appropriate documentation has been received and is on file with DTLR):

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Return to Work Date
Chukwunweike	Ashiedu	Teacher, SPED - ICR	WWHS	1/14/22
Kyle	Beyer	Teacher, SPED - ICR	BMAHS	1/4/2022
Donna	Burgin	Teacher, Health / PE	Pride	2/1/2022
Michelle	Cloth	Teacher, HS Math	CAA	1/4/2022
Dawn	Colbert	Teacher, Elementary	Yorkship	1/27/2022
Charles	DeNicuolo	Teacher, SPED - ICR	CAA	2/8/2022
Lisasophia	Dovas	Teacher, MS Science	Davis	2/1/2022
Lidia	Duran	Custodian, C	Cream	1/24/2022
Quincy	Fletcher	Nightwatcher	Security	1/20/2022
Grisel	Garcia	Security Officer	CHS	1/18/2022
Tywana	Kiyaga	LDTC	BPLA	1/5/2022
Lynne	McKnight	Teacher, HS Math	Pride	12/21/2021
Yvette	Rudd	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1	Dudley	2/1/2022

#### O. Rescissions – (No items at this time)

## P. Corrections – (4)

1. On the January 2022 Superintendent's Michelle Cloth was listed in the Leave of Absence section, page 6 with the following information:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
Michelle	Cloth	Teacher, HS Math	CAA	FMLA 12/20/21 - 1/16/22

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
Michelle	Cloth	Teacher, HS Math	CAA	FMLA 12/20/21 - 1/3/22

2. On the January 2022 Superintendent's Report, Shannon Gross was listed in the Leave of Absence section, page 6 with the following information:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
				FMLA 1/10/2022-
		Teacher, SPED -		2/2/2022 Unpd 2/3/2022-
Shannon	Gross	AUT	Forest Hill	04/05/2022

This information should have read per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
				FMLA 1/10/2022-
		Teacher, SPED -		1/19/2022 unpd
Shannon	Gross	AUT	Forest Hill	1/20/2022-4/5/2022

3. On the January 2022 Superintendent's Report, Andrea Aumaitre was listed in the Salaries Paid with Federal Funds section, page 10 with the following information:

First Name Last Name Position Title Location	Amount	Salary %	Account #
--	--------	----------	-----------

Androa	Aumoitro	Local Fund 11	Project			11-000-211-100-
Andrea	Aumaitre	Local Fund 11	Manager	\$41,674.00	36%	000-00

This information should have read per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Amount	Salary %	Account #
		Project Manager,				20-455-200-100-
		School Based	Central			00-000
Andrea	Aumaitre	Youth Services	Office	\$41,674.00	36%	

4. On the January 2022 Superintendent's Report, Doreen Shenenberger was listed in the Leave of Absence section, page 6 with the following information:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
Doreen	Shenenberger	Teacher, SPED - ICR	Forest Hill	FMLA 1/3/22 - 4/24/22

This information should have read per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
				FMLA 1/3/2022-
				1/31/2022 unpd 2/1/2022-
Doreen	Shenenberger	Teacher, SPED - ICR	Forest Hill	4/24/2022

#### Q. Recalls – (4)

The following individuals were previously impacted by a reduction-in-force however, they have been "recalled" in accordance with rules and regulations set forth by law, District policy, and contract.

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location
1/24/2022	Мауо	Goldman	Custodian, C	BPLA
2/3/2022	Emedy	Haynes	Attendance Officer	Central Office
1/24/2022	Andrea	Pineiro-Solano	Custodian, C	WWHS
2/4/2022	Daniel	Pratt	Custodian, C	Davis

#### R. Changes and Salary Adjustments – (1)

The following individual will receive the amount below as retroactive payment attributable to education credits.

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Amount
2/10/2022	Mercedes	Alicea	Paraprofessional A	Yorkship	\$1662.00

#### S. Death Notices – (1)

It is with great sorrow that we inform you of the passing of staff member Mr. Brian McAndrews, Teacher of Visual Arts at Morgan Village Middle School; which occurred on January 23, 2022. Mr. McAndrews served our students and District well for 7 years of service.

#### T. Special Compensation – (32)

It is recommended special compensation be paid to the individuals listed for the reasons indicated. All recommendations for special compensation are based on the current CEA contract.

#### 1. Mentor Teacher Stipends – (3)

It is recommended that the following mentor teachers be paid for serving as mentors for Novice Teachers during the 2021 - 2022 School year. The New Jersey Department of Education Provisional Teacher Program (PTP) mandates mentoring. Funds to pay mentor teachers are collected through the payroll deductions of the novice teacher (mentee) and are paid at the completion of the mentoring relationship or at the termination of the employment relationship.

Novice Teacher	CE/CEA	Mentor Fee	Mentor Teacher
Alexa Gonzalez	CEA	\$550.00	Laura Black
Gregory Hill	CEA	\$1,000.00	Di Mia Streater
Daniel Larsen	CEA	\$550.00	Kim Hunter

#### 2. Department Chairperson – (10)

It is recommended special compensation be given to the individuals listed below for serving as Department Chairperson. All amounts to be pro-rated, if necessary. All stipends are paid at the rate of four tenths (4/10ths) in December and six tenths (6/10ths) in June:

First Name	Last Name	Location	Amount	Department
Anjana	Awadhiya	Pride	\$1,500.00	Science
Carrie	Daly	Pride	\$1,500.00	Social Studies
Roselyn	Freeman	BPLA	\$1,500.00	Fine Arts
Melissa	Herder	BPLA	\$1,500.00	Special Education
Robert	Ivone	BPLA	\$1,500.00	English
Edwin	Newbern	Pride	\$1,500.00	English
Cassandra	Possible	BPLA	\$1,500.00	Science
Luis	Quinones	Pride	\$1,500.00	Special Area
Karen	Stanford	BPLA	\$1,500.00	Mathematics
Jeffery	Taylor	Pride	\$1,500.00	Mathematics

#### 3. Activity Advisor – (19)

It is recommended special compensation be given to the individuals listed below for serving as an Activity Advisor. All amounts to be pro-rated, if necessary. All stipends are paid at the rate of four tenths (4/10ths) in December and six tenths (6/10ths) in June:

First Name	Last Name	Location	Amount	Activity
Ana	Del Rosario	Dudley	\$937.00	Newspaper
Dorvid	Durant	BPLA	\$1,651.00	Freshman Advisor
Carmen	Encamacion	Dudley	\$543.00	Safety Patrol
Jennifer	Formica	BPLA	\$1,731.00	Sophomore Advisor
Jennifer	Formica	BPLA	\$1,778.00	Yearbook-Business
Jennifer	Formica	BPLA	\$1,778.00	Yearbook-Editorial
Roselyn	Freeman	BPLA	\$1,987.00	Senior Advisor
Rosalyn	Freeman	BPLA	\$1,113.00	Public Speaking
Melissa	Herder	BPLA	\$1,731.00	Junior Advisor
Melissa	Herder	BPLA	\$1,956.00	Newspaper
Robert	Ivone	BPLA	\$1,731.00	Junior Advisor
Abigail	Loaisiga	BPLA	\$1,620.00	Literary Magazine
Harvey	Mills	BPLA	\$1,651.00	Freshman Advisor
Karen	Stanford	BPLA	\$1,731.00	Sophomore Advisor
Karen	Stanford	BPLA	\$1,113.00	Stage Crew
Erica	Stypinski	BPLA	\$1,987.00	Senior Advisor

Erica	Stypinski	BPLA	\$2,011.00	Student Council
Kartika	Tyler	Dudley	\$937.00	Student Government
Marc	White	WWHS	\$1,764.00	Weight Training

### U. Seasonal Coaches – (5)

Winter

First Name	Last Name	Position	Location	Amount
Brandon	Bather	Head Coach Indoor Track	WWHS	\$3,699.00
Dorrell	Morrison	Interim - Athletic Trainer CHS	WWHS	\$1,530.00
Craig	Parker	Head Coach Girls Basketball	WWHS	\$11,000.00
Gregory	Satchell	Assistant Coach Boys Basketball	WWHS	\$7,500.00
Jamal	White	Assistant coach Girls Basketball	WWHS	\$7,500.00

#### V. Salaries Advancements/Stipends – (2)

It is recommended that the individuals listed below be approved for adjusted stipend amounts for the 2021-2022 school year.

#### 1. Stipends

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Amount	Reason
				CCPSA Advanced Degree
Medinah	Dyer	Principal	\$900	Stipend
				Stipend to cover additional payroll duties as set forth in Stipend
Debra	Yax	Payroll Specialist	31.72 per hour	agreement.

## W. Salaries Paid with Federal Funds for Fiscal Year 2021-2022– (178)

It is recommended that approval be granted for employees funded by federal programs to be paid out of the account number stated below at the salary listed:

First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Amount	Salary %	Account #
Lezity	Soto	Paraprofessional	Creative Arts	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
Frederick	Pratt	Paraprofessional	Academy Creative Arts Academy	23,369.00	100%	100-00-0217 20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Diana	Russell	Paraprofessional	Creative Arts Academy	20,031.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Randall	Porter	Paraprofessional	Creative Arts Academy	20,326.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Wanda	Patrick	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	33,983.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Lumary	Irizarry	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	21,937.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Belinda	Pitts	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	33,983.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Johanna	Velazquez	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	19,211.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Erica	Aquino	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	21,335.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217

Tony	Roberson	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	33,270.00	100%	20-483-100-100-0217
Adria	Williams	Paraprofessional	Woodrow Wilson High Sch.	35,557.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Jennifer	Allison	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Genese	Dean	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	29,162.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Nancy	Lopez	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	34,126.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Betty	McKinnon	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	34,793.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Abrianna	Rivera	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	20,860.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Destinee	Webb	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Life	Gaylord	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	19,630.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Nancy	Torres	Paraprofessional	Davis Family School	21,934.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Veronica	Banks	Paraprofessional	Catto Family School	20,925.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Shonda	Brown	Paraprofessional	Catto Family School	21,556.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Tyneisha	Reevey	Paraprofessional	Catto Family School	21,693.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Santa	Reyes	Paraprofessional	Catto Family School	33,270.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Portia	Spearman	Paraprofessional	Catto Family School	34,688.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Regina	McMillian	Paraprofessional	Catto Family School	19,701.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Carmen	Bowman	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	34,793.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Magda	Vazquez- Moreno	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Sharlene	Cardoza	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Antoinette	Custis	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	22,786.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Linda	Diaz	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	34,253.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Travis	Elliott	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	20,450.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Maria	Fox	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	29,034.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Linda	Lumpkin	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	35,557.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Louise	Myers	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	34,470.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Zena	Ray	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Lorna	Sanchez	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt Sch.	33,983.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217

Dawn	Schenck	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt	33,983.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Sch.			100-00-0217
Patricia	Sztenderowicz	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt	34,793.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Sch.			100-00-0217
Delores	Turner-Lewis	Paraprofessional	Coopers Poynt	34,853.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Sch.			100-00-0217
Anthony	Chambers-	Paraprofessional	Morgan Village	19,630.00	100%	20-483-100-
	Hickman		Middle Sch.			100-00-0217
Jessica	Fields	Paraprofessional	Morgan Village	20,441.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Middle Sch.	40.004.00	1000/	100-00-0217
Asata	McFarland	Paraprofessional	Morgan Village	19,291.00	100%	20-483-100-
Man		Devenuefaccional	Middle Sch.	00.000.00	1000/	100-00-0217
Man	Le	Paraprofessional	Morgan Village Middle Sch.	23,369.00	100%	20-483-100-
Jerrilyn	Smith	Paraprofessional	Morgan Village	33,383.00	100%	100-00-0217 20-483-100-
Jerniyn	Smun	Faraprofessional	Middle Sch.	33,363.00	10070	100-00-0217
Sahadatu	Alexander	Paraprofessional	Brimm Medical	17,981.00	100%	20-483-100-
Ganadatu	Alexander		Arts HS	17,301.00	10070	100-00-0217
Tashia	Dotson	Paraprofessional	Brimm Medical	17,871.00	100%	20-483-100-
laonia	Bottoon	raraprotocoloria	Arts HS	,0100	10070	100-00-0217
Lashana	Standard	Paraprofessional	Brimm Medical	22,786.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Arts HS	,		100-00-0217
Dannelle	Wilson	Paraprofessional	Brimm Medical	22,754.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Arts HS	,		100-00-0217
Sherry	Arthur	Paraprofessional	Brimm Medical	35,993.00	100%	20-483-100-
-			Arts HS			100-00-0217
Clairissa	Wilkins-	Paraprofessional	Brimm Medical	24,117.00	100%	20-483-100-
	McEady		Arts HS			100-00-0217
Lashanda	Dean	Paraprofessional	Veterans	34,793.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Memorial Sch.			100-00-0217
Shukriyyah	Darby	Paraprofessional	Veterans	34,357.00	100%	20-483-100-
<u></u> .			Memorial Sch.	/= = = = = = =		100-00-0217
Maria	Parrilla	Paraprofessional	Veterans	17,760.00	100%	20-483-100-
En la t	L. L		Memorial Sch.	40.044.00	4000/	100-00-0217
Franchot	Johnson	Paraprofessional	Veterans Momerial Seb	19,211.00	100%	20-483-100-
Antoinette	Perez	Paraprofessional	Memorial Sch. Veterans	33,383.00	100%	100-00-0217 20-483-100-
Antomette	Felez	Farapiolessional	Memorial Sch.	33,363.00	100 /0	100-00-0217
Kim	Gonzalez	Paraprofessional	Veterans	33,923.00	100%	20-483-100-
	Gonzaicz	1 araprofessional	Memorial Sch.	00,020.00	10070	100-00-0217
Rashell	Rambert	Paraprofessional	Veterans	28,024.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Memorial Sch.	_0,00		100-00-0217
Magally	Salas	Paraprofessional	Dudley	34,906.00	100%	20-483-100-
5 ,			Elementary Sch.	- ,		100-00-0217
Gayle	Elmalek	Paraprofessional	Dudley	22,959.00	100%	20-483-100-
-			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Nathanael	Rivera	Paraprofessional	Dudley	28,624.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Rosa	Reyes	Paraprofessional	Dudley	34,688.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Carla	Stribling	Paraprofessional	Dudley	33,706.00	100%	20-483-100-
<u> </u>			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Mariana	Nunez Reyes	Paraprofessional	Dudley	34,357.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217

Aisha	Ash	Paraprofessional	Dudley	23,357.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Elijah	Mansaray	Paraprofessional	Dudley	21,335.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Tracey	Smith	Paraprofessional	Dudley	34,126.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Stacy	Hill	Paraprofessional	Dudley	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Tiara	Maldonado	Paraprofessional	Dudley	17,760.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Jacqueline	Smith	Paraprofessional	Dudley	34,793.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.		4000/	100-00-0217
Leslie	Wiggins	Paraprofessional	Dudley	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
01			Elementary Sch.	04.400.00	4000/	100-00-0217
Sheila	Washington	Paraprofessional	Dudley	34,126.00	100%	20-483-100-
Camille	Tuile le le 44	Demonstrational	Elementary Sch.	00.000.00	100%	100-00-0217
Camilie	Tribbett	Paraprofessional	Dudley Elementary Sch.	22,962.00	100%	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Yvette	Rudd	Paraprofessional	Dudley	35,393.00	100%	20-483-100-
Ivelle	Ruuu	Falapiolessional	Elementary Sch.	55,595.00	100 /0	100-00-0217
Agernette	Valentine	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	23,369.00	100%	20-483-100-
Agemene	Valentine	1 araprotessional	Elementary Sch.	20,000.00	10070	100-00-0217
Charmaine	Randolph	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	35,993.00	100%	20-483-100-
onannaine	Randolph	1 araprotocoloriar	Elementary Sch.	00,000.00	10070	100-00-0217
Clara	Torres	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.	,		100-00-0217
Deborah	Hill	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	34,470.00	100%	20-483-100-
		I	Elementary Sch.	-,		100-00-0217
Diane	Moore	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	35,123.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Donna	Irish	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	32,183.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Grisel	Ortiz	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	33,983.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Megan	Critch	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	22,314.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Sheila	Cooper	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	22,103.00	100%	20-483-100-
			Elementary Sch.			100-00-0217
Stephanie	Drain	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
<u></u>			Elementary Sch.	04.004.00	4000/	100-00-0217
Sylvia	Hicks	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	31,034.00	100%	20-483-100-
0.1.1	Quete		Elementary Sch.	00.000.00	4000/	100-00-0217
Sylvia	Canty	Paraprofessional	Forest Hill	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
Constance	Adama	Paraprofessional	Elementary Sch.	24 470 00	100%	100-00-0217
Constance	Adams	Paraprofessional	Camden High Sch.	34,470.00	10070	20-483-100- 100-00-0217
Cheryl	Holness	Paraprofessional	Camden BPLA	34,688.00	100%	20-483-100-
Ghoryi	1 10111033			04,000.00	10070	100-00-0217
Tandis	Clark	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	20,441.00	100%	20-483-100-
				20,771.00	10070	100-00-0217
Kimberly	Daniels	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	35,993.00	100%	20-483-100-
				22,000.00		100-00-0217
Dawan	Hightower	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	32,183.00	100%	20-483-100-
				-		100-00-0217

Vanessa	Jordan	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	22,103.00	100%	20-483-100-
. 4.15004				,100.00		100-00-0217
Noemi	Lebron	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
				,		100-00-0217
Katrina	Watkins	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	35,993.00	100%	20-483-100-
				,		100-00-0217
Stacey	Still-Hayes	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	33,383.00	100%	20-483-100-
•						100-00-0217
Minerva	Chontal-Vallejo	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	23,386.00	100%	20-483-100-
	-					100-00-0217
Nicole	Ward	Paraprofessional	H B Wilson Sch.	18,850.00	100%	20-483-100-
						100-00-0217
Tammy	Bailey-Ross	Paraprofessional	Yorkship Sch	34,253.00	100%	20-483-100-
						100-00-0217
Altamse	Ferrell	Paraprofessional	Yorkship Sch	34,853.00	100%	20-483-100-
						100-00-0217
Shawn	Harvey	Paraprofessional	Yorkship Sch	20,441.00	100%	20-483-100-
						100-00-0217
Katrina	Watkins	Paraprofessional	Yorkship Sch	17,871.00	100%	20-483-100-
						100-00-0217
Demetria	Woodard	Paraprofessional	Yorkship Sch	35,993.00	100%	20-483-100-
						100-00-0217
Winston	Brown	Custodian, C	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Deswa	Evans	Custodian, C	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	37,751.00		100-00-0262
Brian	Huntley	Custodian, C	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Richard	Marshall	Custodian, A1	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	38,338.00		100-00-0262
Dwight	Moore	Custodian, C	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Saulo	Roman	Custodian, C	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Zulma	Santos	Custodian, A1	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	39,662.00		100-00-0262
Lenworth	Whyles	Custodian, C	Camden High		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Hector	Acevedo	Custodian, C	Woodrow Wilson		100%	20-483-200-
			High Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Deneen	Anderson	Custodian, C	Woodrow Wilson		100%	20-483-200-
			High Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Luis	Molina	Custodian, C	Woodrow Wilson		100%	20-483-200-
			High Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Ramon	Rodriguez	Custodian, C	Woodrow Wilson	05 004 05	100%	20-483-200-
			High Sch.	35,601.00	4000	100-00-0262
Adolph	Saxton	Custodian, C	Woodrow Wilson	04	100%	20-483-200-
D			High Sch.	34,732.00	40001	100-00-0262
Pablo	Solano	Custodian, A1	Woodrow Wilson	07 754 00	100%	20-483-200-
<u>.</u>			High Sch.	37,751.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Shamonique	Whitaker-	Custodian, C	Woodrow Wilson	04 700 00	100%	20-483-200-
Duto	Eaddy		High Sch.	34,732.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Pedro	Flores	Custodian, C	Brimm Medical	44 000 00	100%	20-483-200-
			Arts High Sch.	41,286.00		100-00-0262

Briston	Kenyon	Custodian, C	Brimm Medical		100%	20-483-200-
	-		Arts High Sch.	43,376.00		100-00-0262
James	Parker	Custodian, C	Brimm Medical		100%	20-483-200-
			Arts High Sch.	45,602.00		100-00-0262
Basilide	Rivera	Custodian, C	Camden BPLA		100%	20-483-200-
				33,059.00		100-00-0262
Jose R.	Santiago	Custodian, C	Camden BPLA		100%	20-483-200-
	-			35,601.00		100-00-0262
Ramona	Caba	Custodian, C	Catto Family Sch.		100%	20-483-200-
				34,732.00		100-00-0262
Ramon	Lisboa	Custodian, C	Catto Family Sch.		100%	20-483-200-
				36,491.00		100-00-0262
Theodore	Mitchell	Custodian, A1	Catto Family Sch.		100%	20-483-200-
				39,662.00		100-00-0262
Cecelia	Suarez	Custodian, C	Catto Family Sch.		100%	20-483-200-
				34,732.00		100-00-0262
Clinton	Coleman	Custodian, C	Coopers Poynt		100%	20-483-200-
			Family Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Nidia	Montanez	Custodian, A1	Coopers Poynt		100%	20-483-200-
			Family Sch.	40,654.00		100-00-0262
Virgen	Ortiz	Custodian, C	Coopers Poynt		100%	20-483-200-
			Family Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Gary	Simmons	Custodian, C	Coopers Poynt		100%	20-483-200-
			Family Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Gina	De Leon	Custodian, A1	Central		100%	20-483-200-
			Office/Admin.	37,751.00		100-00-0262
Norris	Green	Custodian, C	Central		100%	20-483-200-
-			Office/Admin.	33,885.00		100-00-0262
Scott	Krisanda	Chief Operating	Central		100%	20-483-200-
		Officer	Office/Admin.	151,458.00		100-00-0262
Brendon	Blunt	Custodian, C	Creative Arts		100%	20-483-200-
			Academy	33,059.00		100-00-0262
Maria	Jimenez	Custodian, C	Creative Arts		100%	20-483-200-
			Academy	33,059.00		100-00-0262
Kim	Holland	Custodian, C	Davis Elementary		100%	20-483-200-
<u> </u>			Sch.	36,491.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Richard	Mosley	Custodian, C	Davis Elementary		100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	36,491.00	1000/	100-00-0262
Raphael	Shields	Custodian, C	Davis Elementary	40.070.00	100%	20-483-200-
12	0.11		Sch.	43,376.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Keinyatta	Smith	Custodian, A1	Davis Elementary	00 000 00	100%	20-483-200-
	<u> </u>		Sch.	39,662.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Frank	Davis	Custodian, C	Dudley Family	04 700 00	100%	20-483-200-
			Sch.	34,732.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Jason	Ferguson	Custodian, A1	Dudley Family	20,000,00	100%	20-483-200-
Danias	11	Overte die e. O	Sch.	39,662.00	4000/	100-00-0262
Denise	Hayes	Custodian, C	Dudley Family	24 720 00	100%	20-483-200-
Milody	Santana	Custadian C	Sch.	34,732.00	1000/	100-00-0262
Miledy	Santana	Custodian, C	Dudley Family	24 722 00	100%	20-483-200-
lorn	Allon	Custodian C	Sch. Forest Hill	34,732.00	1000/	100-00-0262
Jerry	Allen	Custodian, C		34 733 00	100%	20-483-200-
Brulan	Arrovo	Custodian, A1	Elementary Sch. Forest Hill	34,732.00	100%	100-00-0262
Brulan	Arroyo	Custoulari, A I		12 770 00	100%	20-483-200-
			Elementary Sch.	43,779.00		100-00-0262

Marcus	Johnson	Custodian, C	Forest Hill		100%	20-483-200-
			Elementary Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Albert	Watson	Custodian, C	Forest Hill		100%	20-483-200-
			Elementary Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Darryl	Corley	Custodian, C	H.B. Wilson		100%	20-483-200-
-			Elementary Sch.	42,318.00		100-00-0262
Miguelito	Montanez	Custodian, C	H.B. Wilson		100%	20-483-200-
-			Elementary Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Denise	Mosby	Custodian, C	H.B. Wilson		100%	20-483-200-
			Elementary Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
DuShawn	Badie	Custodian, C	Morgan Village		100%	20-483-200-
			Middle Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Terry	Brown	Custodian, A1	Morgan Village		100%	20-483-200-
			Middle Sch.	47,146.00		100-00-0262
Ana	Collazo	Custodian, C	Morgan Village		100%	20-483-200-
			Middle Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Bruce	Jones	Custodian, C	Morgan Village		100%	20-483-200-
			Middle Sch.	33,885.00		100-00-0262
Edwin	Ortiz	Custodian, C	Morgan Village		100%	20-483-200-
			Middle Sch.	37,751.00		100-00-0262
Bruce	Hicks	Custodian, A1	Pride Academy -		100%	20-483-200-
			Transitional	50,771.00		100-00-0262
Melissa	Sturgis	Custodian, C	Pride Academy -		100%	20-483-200-
			Transitional	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Malcom	Wright	Custodian, C	Pride Academy -		100%	20-483-200-
			Transitional	33,885.00		100-00-0262
Alfred	Bentley	Custodian, C	Veterans		100%	20-483-200-
			Memorial Family	34,732.00		100-00-0262
			Sch.			
Jean	Mulatre	Custodian, A1	Veterans		100%	20-483-200-
			Memorial Family	37,751.00		100-00-0262
-	-		Sch.		4000/	00.400.000
George	Rogers	Custodian, C	Veterans	40.040.00	100%	20-483-200-
			Memorial Family Sch.	42,318.00		100-00-0262
Gloria	Whitaker	Custadian C	Veterans		100%	20-483-200-
Gioria	vvnitaker	Custodian, C	Memorial Family	35,601.00	100%	100-00-0262
			Sch.	35,001.00		100-00-0202
Jai	Boggs	Custodian, C	Yorkship		100%	20-483-200-
Jai	Doggs	Custolian, C	Elementary Sch.	34,732.00	100 /0	100-00-0262
Rochelle	Donckers	Custodian, A1	Yorkship	34,732.00	100%	20-483-200-
Roonene	Donokers		Elementary Sch.	39,662.00	10070	100-00-0262
Geovanny	Estremera	Custodian, C	Yorkship	00,002.00	100%	20-483-200-
Covanny	Lotromord		Elementary Sch.	34,732.00	10070	100-00-0262
Anibal	Rosario	Custodian, C	Yorkship	51,7 52.00	100%	20-483-200-
			Elementary Sch.	34,732.00		100-00-0262
Michael	Beebe	Stock Clerk,	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
		Warehouse	Facilities	47,146.00		100-00-0262
Christina	Brown	Custodian, C	Operations -	,	100%	20-483-200-
		, -	Facilities	34,732.00	-	100-00-0262
Ida	Brown	Custodian, A1	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
		,	Facilities	37,751.00	-	100-00-0262
Michael	Chester	Facil Manager,	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
		Custodial Svcs	Facilities	81,375.00		100-00-0262

Don	Corbin	Stock Clerk,	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
		Maint Warehouse	Facilities	44,076.00		100-00-0262
Wayne	Goldman	Facil Manager,	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
-		Custodial Svcs	Facilities	82,950.00		100-00-0262
Mayo	Goldman	Custodian, C	Morgan Village		100%	20-483-200-
-			Middle Sch.	42,525.00		100-00-0262
Andrea	Pinero	Custodian, C	Creative Arts		100%	20-483-200-
			Academy	38,338.00		100-00-0262
Steven	Green	Custodian, A1	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
			Facilities	39,662.00		100-00-0262
Carolyn	Grimmie	Manager	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
-			Facilities	101,262.00		100-00-0262
Quincy	Smith	Coordinator	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
-			Facilities	63,294.00		100-00-0262
William	VanSyckel	Senior Director,	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
		Facilities	Facilities	115,000.00		100-00-0262
Sanchi	Young	Coordinator,	Operations -		100%	20-483-200-
		Operations	Facilities	51,188.00		100-00-0262

### X. Black Seal/Boiler/Locksmith/Welding License – (3)

It is recommended that the following employees receive: (1) A \$1,500 stipend for obtaining a Black Seal/Boiler License pursuant to the terms of the CWA Contract, Article XXVI, Paragraph J; OR (2) A \$2,500 stipend for performing the duties of Locksmith and Welder for the Board pursuant to the terms of the CWA Contract, Article XXVI, Paragraph L:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Amount	Reason
Maria	Jiminez	Custodian	\$1,500.00	Boiler License
Yuliana	Ortiz	Custodian	\$1,500.00	Boiler License
James	Parker	Custodian	\$1,500.00	Boiler License

Y. Declinations – (No items at this time)

- Z. Temporary Service Employees / Internships (No items at this time)
- AA. Commercial Driver's License (No items at this time)
- BB. Reinstatement (No items at this time)
- CC. Miscellaneous (No items at this time)
- DD. Non- Renewals (Non-Tenured) (No items at this time)
- EE. Reappointments of Certificated and Non-Certificated Staff Serving in Tenurable Positions (No items at this time)
- FF. Reassignment (No items at this time)
- GG. Terminations with Reassignment (No items at this time)

- HH. School Placements (No items at this time)
- II. Hearing Decisions (No items at this time)

## \*\*\*END OF REPORT\*\*\*